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MEMO	  TO:	   ALL	  BIDDERS	  
	  
FROM:	  	   Eastern	  Shore	  of	  Virginia	  Broadband	  Authority	  
	   	   Nicholas	  Pascaretti,	  Executive	  Director	  
	  
DATE:	   	   October	  21,	  2015	  
	  
SUBJECT:	   ADDENDUM	  #1	  
	   	   IFB	  #2015-‐003	  	  Bloxom	  Broadband	  Tower	  
	  
This listing of addendum items is distributed to all bidding contractors and is to be included as part of the 
Bloxom Broadband Tower documents. Please certify on your Bid Form that you have received Addendum #1 
 

Response to Queries 
 
1. Question:	  	  Is	  this	  is	  a	  rebid	  of	  a	  project	  with	  the	  same	  name	  that	  bid	  in	  August	  with	  the	  Project	  

number	  2015-001? 	  
	  
Answer:	  	  Project	  #	  2015-‐001	  was	  canceled,	  and	  2015-‐003	  is	  the	  new	  RFP.	  
	  

2. Question:	  Your	  RFP	  -‐	  Instruction	  to	  Bidders	  #4	  -‐	  Bid	  and	  Contract	  Security	  makes	  reference	  to	  a	  Bid	  
Bond.	  	  However,	  no	  percentage	  is	  specified	  and	  no	  specific	  form	  is	  provided	  (like	  the	  Payment	  &	  
Performance	  Bond	  Forms).	  	  Are	  we	  to	  assume	  that	  a	  Bid	  Bond	  is	  not	  required?	  
	  
Answer:	  A	  Bid	  Bond	  is	  not	  required.	  
	  

3. Question:	  	  Do	  we	  have	  all	  of	  the	  permits	  for	  the	  construction?	  
	  
Answer:	  No,	  we	  have	  the	  permits	  for	  the	  zoning	  however,	  we	  do	  not	  have	  the	  construction	  permits	  
because	  we	  are	  required	  to	  list	  the	  General	  Contractor	  for	  the	  permits	  to	  be	  issued.	  
	  

4. Question:	  	  Are	  we	  requiring	  any	  NEPA	  (National	  Environmental	  Protection	  Agency)	  or	  SHPO	  (State	  
Historical	  Preservation	  Society)	  permits?	  
	  
Answer:	  To	  our	  knowledge,	  we	  are	  not	  required	  to	  obtain	  either	  set	  of	  permits	  for	  this	  project.	  We	  have	  
received	  approvals	  from	  the	  town	  however,	  we	  are	  not	  aware	  of	  needing	  that.	  	  We	  would	  expect	  any	  
vendor	  to	  provide	  any	  additional	  permits,	  if	  required.	  
	  

5. Question:	  	  Will	  the	  vendor	  be	  required	  to	  provide	  the	  tower?	  
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Answer:	  We	  will	  provide	  the	  tower	  but	  request	  that	  the	  tower,	  which	  is	  in	  three	  (3)	  sections	  as	  well	  as	  
two	  40"x48"	  pallets,	  be	  transported	  by	  the	  vendor	  from	  our	  offices	  in	  Exmore	  to	  the	  job	  site.	  	  We	  can	  
load	  the	  tower	  onto	  a	  transport	  vehicle.	  	  	  
	  

6. Question:	  	  There	  is	  at	  least	  one	  tree	  leaning	  over	  the	  area	  to	  constructed,	  who	  will	  take	  care	  of	  removal?	  
	  
Answer:	  All	  site	  preparation	  and	  conditioning	  will	  be	  the	  responsibility	  of	  the	  winning	  vendor.	  	  	  
	  

7. Question:	  	  	  What	  size	  compound	  do	  you	  need?	  
	  
Answer:	  The	  easement	  is	  50'x60'	  however	  the	  fenced	  section,	  will	  be	  less	  than	  2500	  square	  feet.	  	  It	  is	  54	  
feet	  by	  44	  feet.	  
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ALL OTHER SPECIFICATION, TERMS &CONDITIONS, AND BID DUE DATE REMAIN AS 
ISSUED IN THE ORIGINAL BID. 
 
NOTE:  Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the Bid Form, Attachment A. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Nicholas Pascaretti, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidder Acknowledgement of Addendum #1 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
 
__________________________________ 
Signature/Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Date 
	  


